
From: WRTAC (MPD)

To: Giacomelli, Rodney (MPD); 

Subject: FW: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy Protests

Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:37:01 PM

 

------------------------------------------- 

From: David Graves[SMTP:DGRAVES@CNTTR.DTRA.MIL]  

Sent:  Wednesday, October 26, 2011 6:30:11 PM 

To: David Graves 

Subject:  FW: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy Protests 

Auto forwarded by a Rule 
 
 
Join Mayor Gray’s One City • One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign 

“Putting District Residents Back to Work – One Hire at a Time” 
Learn more at http: / / onecityonehire.org 

 
Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.  

Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov.  One City, Working Together!-----

Original Message----- 

From: Wieboldt, James R. 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 26, 2011 5:25 PM 

To: David Graves 

Subject:  RE: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 

Occupy Protests 
 
This is a link to an article at George Washington University. I  just wanted 

to double check as I  was looking on my BB. 
 
________________________________________ 

From: David Graves [dgraves@cnttr.dtra.mil]  

Sent:  Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:14 PM 

To: Wieboldt, James R. 

Subject:  RE: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 

Occupy Protests 
 
IS THIS A "SAFE" SITE TO ACCESS W/O AN ANONOMIZER? 
 
________________________________ 

From: Wieboldt, James R. 

Sent:  Wednesday, October 26, 2011 4:49 PM 

Subject:  Fw: Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 

Occupy Protests 

Importance: High 
 
________________________________ 

From: Activist Map < info@activistmap.com>  

To: info@activistmap.com < info@activistmap.com>  

Sent:  Wed Oct 26 16:47:45 2011 

Subject:  Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The 

Occupy Protests 
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Alert Update! Chicago..What Police Should Be Learning From The Occupy 

Protests 
 
What Police Should be Learning From the Occupy Protests 
 
http: / /www.google.com/url?sa= X&q= http: / / securitydebrief.com/2011/10/26/what- 

police-should-be-learning-from-the-occupy-protests/&ct= ga&cad= CAcQAhgAIAAoAT 

AAOABAkpyh9QRIAVgBYgVlbi1VUw&cd= XJADzePkSU4&usg= AFQjCNETLx0qzwOmaR8T7pZSATSj 

PpQGlw 
 
Security Debrief 

... particularly those in and around Chicago (NATO/G8), Tampa (RNC) and 

Charlotte ... This is the case in many major protest events, such as the 

National ... 
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